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Bill Kritharas

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Bill

vince badalati <vbadalati@
Wednesday, 26 July 2017 10:10 AM
Bill Kritharas

Re: Details

Elaine Tang from Capital One will send you an e-mail with a brief and a request to meet Friday 3pm

Regards

Vince

Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Jul 2017, at 8:11 pm, Bill Kritharas <Bill.Kritharas@sparke.com.au> wrote:

Hi Vince

I can meet them at 10 am or 4 pm on Thursday or Friday afternoon at 3 pm otherwise Monday any
time after 2 pm?

Bill Kritharas | Partner

Sparke Helmore Lawyers | Level 29, MLC Centre, 19 Martin Place, Sydney 2000
t:+61 293731423 | m: +61 |l 6716 | f: +61 2 9373 3599

e: bill.kritharas@sparke.com.au | www.sparke.com.au
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From: Bill Kritharas
Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2017 4:27 PM
To: 'vbadalati@|

Subject: Details
Hi Vince
Here are my details.

| will come back with availability.

Bill Kritharas | Partner
Sporec bie o sy o | Level 29, MLC Centre, 19 Martin Place, Sydney 2000
t: +61 29373 1423 | m: +61 616 | f: +61 2 9373 3599

e: bill.kritharas@sparke.com.au | www.sparke.com.au
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Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information
intended only for the addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, please notify us by telephone
and delete the email and any attachments. Any privilege and/or confidentiality is not waived and any
storage, use or reproduction is strictly prohibited.





